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From:     Williams, Elaine 

Sent:      _._2._.8_._.J_.u_.l_y. 2-,00~_. 0_6;_,52 ......................................................................................................................................................................... ~ 

........................................ Code A 
Subject: GWMH - Coroners - media 

Importance: High 

Local radio item at 6 am this morning - 
Charity - Action Against Medical Accidents (I think) - is holding a meeting for relatives of people who died in 
GWMH, to be held somewhere in Fareham on 31 st (Wed), to see if there is interest in the Charity providing a 
concerted voice at the Coroner’s pre-inquest meeting. No other details were given. 

Regards 

Elaine Williams 
Legal Services Manager 
Hampshire Primary Care Trust Please note new contact details 
HQ, Omega House 
112 Southampton Road 
Eastleigh, SO50 5PB 

Tel: ~ .......................................... 

Fax:i Code A Tel: (] 

Secure NR,.~ Email:~     Code A                               ,,. 

Please use NHSmail for all personal identifiable data and notify me 

at elaine.williams@hampshirepct.nhs.uk of its transmission. 

"Unless otherwise stated, the information transmitted and any files transmitted with it are 
~ confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are 

addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, 
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by 

persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you have received this in 

error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer." 
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